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Dorothy Menasco 

-~ 

From: Toni McCoy 

Sent: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: 080354-TI Docket Title edit 

Tuesday, July 01,2008 4:34 PM 

Dorothy. 

Please edit the docket title with this email. See "lnc." change in bold below 

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TKO83 from 
Integrated Services, Inc. to Integrated Services of Nevada, effective 
June 20,2008. 

to 

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TKO83 from 
Integrated Services, Inc. to integrated Services of Nevada, Inc., effective 
June 20,2008. 

Thanks, 

l o n i  Joy McCoy 
Regiriatoiy Analysr 
Floiida Public Service Cornmission 
I3ureau of Mal-kct Ike lopmznt  
T M C C O Y ~ ~ ~ , P S C . S l . ~ I ~ ~ . F L . ~ ~ S  
85OiJ13-6532 Direct Line 
S50.413-6533 Fax I.ine 

Detail by Entity Name 

Foreign Profit Corporation 

INTEGRATED SERVICES OF NEVADA, INC. 

Cross Reference Name 

INTEGRATED SERVICES, lkC. 

Filing Infomiation 

Docunicnt Nuinbcr F06000004307 
FEI Number 204580450 
Date Fi lcd 0512212005 
State NV 
status ACTIVE 

Principal Address 

5 REVERE DRIVE 
ONE NORTMRROOK PLACE, STE 200 
NORTHBROOK IL 60062 

:,'1:200s 



Mailing Address 

450 OLD PEACH'IREE RD NW 
SUITE l O l A  
SCWANEE GA .3004? 

Changed 04/26/1008 

Registered Agent Name & Addrcss 

TCS CORPORATE SERVICES, INC 
51 5 EAST PARK AVENUE 
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 US 

OffceriDirector Detail 

Name 8; Addrcss 

Title PSTD 

GILLELAND, LARRY 
5 REVERE DRIVE,ONE NORTHBROOK PL., STE 200 
NORTIIBROOK IL 60062 

Annual Reports 

Report Year Filcd Date 
2007 04!3 0i200 7 
2008 04i2612008 

Document Images 


